
Marguerite McLean Psc-08-0 VEq- Ca- G d 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent Friday, August 01,2008 123 PM 
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORR.ES~O”CE 
Date and Time: 8/1/2008 1:22:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070592 
Filename I Path: 070592.CO.mcb.doc 

-a% DOCUMENTNO. ol(& - @ DISTRIBUTION: 

Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 070592-GU. 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070592 

PARTY 
hAME 

St Joe Natural Gas Company, lnc 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTFR 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

GU610 sshoaf@slJoenaturalgas com No 

Pnnlcd on XI l I2 lX)X di 3 47 42 PM 

_____ 

I 



Emdling Options 

3phan 

Friday, Aug 01. 2008 03:48 PM 

~ 



Friday, Aug 01, 2008 03:48 PM 



1 CLK Official Filing****7/8/2008 9:56 AM .*.*. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Tuesday, July 08,2008 9 2 8  AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 
Order / Notice Submitted 

50 
Date and Time: 7/8/2008 g:2fi:nn AM 
Docket Number: 070592 
Filename I Path: 070592.061 708-0R.mcb.doc 
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,.:: ." Please issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 070592-GU. . ,  .. I.- 

. , .  .~ .' . b aO-& 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE RIANACEMENT SYS 1 LM 

PARTlCIPATIN(: EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070592 

E M A l L  
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 

I I I 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. I cu6in I sshoaf@tjoenaturalgas.com I No 



Tuesday. JulO8,2008 1211  PM 



Clara Leider 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Simmons 
Tuesday, May 06,2008 2:19 PM 
Clara Leider 
Proposed Changes to Form 070592-GU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 070592-GU-00001-003.pdf 

CCS Form 
!-GU-00001-0 

Docket Number 070592-GU - F O m  Number 070592-GU-00001-003 

Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/21 /2008 - 1O:OO a.m.- 2 : O O  
p.m. - in Fort Saint Joe - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 04/21/2008 to 05/19/2008 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Commissioners 

Last Revised 05/06/2008 at 2:19 p.m. 

j"l..l'"l..l 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - John Slemkewicz 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070592-GU -- Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearingh'rehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL I C T  I E D  IMMIAG I S K  
X X 

Officer - 
CT I ED IMM~AG LdPl 

PSCKHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070592-GU-00001-003 



Clara Leider 

From: Sandv Simmons I 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thuriday, March 20,2008 4:15 PM 
Clara Leider 

Attachments: CCS Form 070592-GU-00001-001 .pdf 
...-_..I, , 
.-l--" 

CCS Form 
?-GU-OOOOl-O 

Docket Number 070592-GU - Form Number 070592-GU-00001-001 

Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 04/21/2008 - 
p.m. - in Port Saint Joe - Involving Staff 

00 a.m.- 2:OO 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindRescheduline Advice 
Last Revised 03/20/2008 at 4:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. I, ALL ICT (ED IMMIAG ISK 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - John Slemkewicz 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070592-GU -- Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

*m" 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflehearing Assignment Information 

Customer meeting 

Hearing 
Officers 

F'rehearing - Officer 

Former Assignments 

CT I ED IMMIAG L d Y Y  

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070592-GU-00001-00 t 



Marguerite Loc kard f SC-OV- 013s- Pc,o - crci 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070592 
Filename I Path: 

Monday, March 03,2008 12:43 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown VE 
3/3/2008 12:41:00 PM 

070592 OR 021208 mcb.doc 

1 Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 070592-GU today. 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070592 

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

PARTY 
N A M E  

GUG 10 I sshoaf@stjoenaturalgas.com I No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Ihiiicd 011 3/3/2008 at 3:28 PM 



Case Assianment and Sched u l ina  Record Page 1 o f  1 

Section 1 - O f f i e  of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No. 070592-&!J Date Docketed: p 9 / W 2 0  07 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion fo r  ra te increase by S t .  3oe Natural Gas Cmany, 
Inc  . 

I 

Conpany: S t .  30s Natural Gas Conpany, 

I 

Inc. 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK o"1P (ECR) CCL P IF  RO\ SCR SCA 
CY)' indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR Camleter and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedule 
Proaram Module Al(a) WARNING: mIs SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCL~ENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTI0N:GSSO) 413-6770 Staff ASSianmntS 

QPR Staff 4 u  0 Current CASR revis ion leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

DCRS 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. .. 

I I I 

I I 

I I I 

I I 
! I 1 

140. I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Comni ss i  oners I Hrg 1 Staff I 

Prehearing Off icer 
Conmissioners I ADM I 



Case Assianment and Schedulins Record Page 1 o f  1 
n h 

3 Slemkewicz 
C Bulecza-Banks 
C Kumner. A Maurey 
P Stallcup 

I .  ~. 
Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. MFRs Due I "E I 12/31/2007 
2. Testimony Due "E I 12/31/2007 

Docket No.070592-GU Date Docketed: 09/10/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  ra te increase by S t .  Joe Natural Gas Company, 
Inc . 

M Brown 

E Mi l ls ,  D Vandiver 

Company: S t .  Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.  

7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 

a. 

211. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comni ssioners 

Expi rat ion:  

Comnissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  
X 

Referred to:  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PI F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 1 

Section 2 - OPR ComlcLes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Mod u le  Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEiXJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING aOCOHENT 

Time Sc hedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS S E C T I 0 N : ~ S S O ~  413-6770 st ff A nt 
I Due Dates 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

QCb ( R W  

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearins 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

3s. 
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 



p 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Commission C lep?  n 
Page 1 of 1 

Docket No. 070592-GU Date Docketed: 09/10/2007 Ti t le :  Pet i t ion f o r  ra te  increase by S t .  Joe Natural Gas Conpany. 
Inc . 

Conpany: St .  Joe Natural Gas Conpany, Inc .  

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 12/21/200 7 Expi ra t ion : OS/Z1/2008 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 0 2 / 1 9 / W  

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA 
indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 

Section 2 - OPR Con01 etes and returns t o  Cu( i n  10 workdays. Time Sched u l  e 
WARNING: THIS SCWEWLE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LUXXIWENT I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU6JECl TO REVISION. 

Proaran Module AVa) 

OPR staff 

Staf f  C& 

OCRS ( R W  

Due Dates 

7. 
8 .  
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  C d s s i o n  
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34 * 

35. 
Date f i led  wi th 36. 

37 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman C o m l e t a  Assignments are as follows: fl Comnissioners 
Prehearin Of f icer  
Commissioners 

I I I 

& Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. Approved: F N  

a S ta f f  M&r i s  Date: 12/27/2007 
islon aeciaes tne case. 

Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  
assigned the f u l l  Commini! . . ' .  - '  

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assionment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 

Comnissioners Hrg Staf f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

h 
Section 1 - Office o f  @miss ion Clerk 

Comni ssioners 

n 

Docket No.970592-GU Date Docketed: 09/10/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  ra te increase by S t .  Joe Natural Gas Company, 
Inc. 

Company: S t .  Joe Natural Gas Cowany, Inc.  

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 12/21/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 02/19/2008 

Referred to:  
('0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  
Proaram Module Al(a) 

Staf f  Assianments 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

!X!b (RCA) 

M Brown 

L Deamer. R Hicks 
€ Mi l ls .  B Trotter 

er 

Recomnded assiqnments fo r  hearina 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission J- Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 02/15/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes 

Expiration: 05/21/2008 

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
URNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W U M E N T  

Time Schedule 

[T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
:OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  
- 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4.  
5 .  
6. 
7. 
8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
1 5 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21.  
2 2 .  
23. 
24. 
2 5 .  
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
3 1 .  
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Standard Order - Suspension/Interim I SAME I 03/03/200a 

Staf f  Recomndation I NONE I 04/24/2008 
Agent- 

Audit Report Due NONE I 04/01/2008 

' 05/06/2008 .Î .lr 
la4 I nunc ~. c ~ 

P M  Order I NONE I 05/27/2008 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR I 02/15/2008 I 06/23/2008 

I I 
I I 
I 

I I 

I I I 

~~ 

40. I I I 
Assignmnts are as follows: 

I"__. 

the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case 5chedulindRescheduling Advice 
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
Executive Director Competitive MarkeWEnforcement 
Public Information Officer Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070592-GU -- Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Offcers 

-ALL ICT IED IMMIAG I S K  
X I  X 

Officer 

CT I ED IMMIAG l !udYl 
m Commissioners 

AG ISK IADM w 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070592-GU-00001-001 



Page 1 o f  1 v' 
h Section 1 - Of f ice of Conmission C l e r k n  

Docket No.070592-GU Date Docketed: 09/10/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  rate increase by S t .  l o e  Natural Gas Company, 
Inc . 

St ff A si nmentS 

1 Slemkewicz, J Baxter ~ 

C Bulec za-Banks 
B Dickens, E Draper 
B Gardner, K Kaproth 
C Kunmer. 3 Kyle, D Lee 
A Marsh, A Maurey 
B McNulty, M Springer 
P Stal lcup 

Company: S t .  l oe  Natural Gas Company, Inc. 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current 

1. Customer Meeting SPME 04/21/2008 
2. S ta f f  Recommendation 04/24/2008 05/08/2008 
3. Agenda 05/06/2008 05/20/2008 
4. PAA O r d e r  - Close if No Protest 05/27/2008 06/09/2008 
5. Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 02/15/2008 07/07/2008 
6 .  

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 12/21/2007 Expiration: 05/21/2008 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 02/19/2008 

Referred to: A M  CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 

Section 2 - OPR Convletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. -Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AN0 SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

AXa) Prowam Module 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

L Deamer. R Hicks G&GF=g 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
2 9 .  

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission X 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 4 

I I I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Com letes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin OfficerCs) Prehearin Of f icer  gl GI 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



h h 

Event 

Customer Meeting 

Case SchedulindRescheduling: Advice 
Last Revised 05/06/2008 at 2:19 p.m. 

Former Date New Date Location I Room 

04/21/2008 05/19/2008 Port Saint Joe 

Page 

Remark 

of 1 

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

Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070592-GU -- Petition for rate increase by St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc 

Time 

1O:OO a. - 2:OO p. I 

1 
Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL ICT I E D  ALL ICT IED AG ISK 

Commissioners 

CT I ED IMMIAG 

Prehearing 
Officer Commissioners Prehearing 
Officer II Commissioners 

AG ISK IADM II 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070592-GU-00001-003 



m e  Assianment and Schedulina Reco r d  Page 1 o f  1 

%tion 1 - Office o f  Conmission C l e r l p 4  h. 

Lhxket No.070592-GU Date Docketed: 09/10/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for ra te  increase by St .  J o e  Natural Gas Conpany, 

Conpany: S t .  Joe Natural Gas Conpany. Inc. 

Inc. 

Customer Meetinq 
Staf f  Recolendation 

PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest 
Close Chuket o r  Revise CASR 

Agenda 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 12/21/2007 
Last Day t o  Suspend: o2/19/200(1 
Referred to: 

"E or/19/2oos 
os/oa/zwa W/OS/ZW~ 

06/09/mm 07/07/zwa 
07/07/zwa oa/owwa 

OS/LO/LO(M 06/17/2008 

(-0' indicates OPR) 
%stion 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  

Staf f  Counsel M Brown 

Module Al(a) 

8. 
9. 

S ta f f  Assianments 

Reccmnended assignments f o r  hearinq 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  C d s s i o n  J- C d s s i o n  Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 05/02/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Expi ra t ion : 05/21/2008 

A M  CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  RC4 SCR StA 
I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedul e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DKVMENT 
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISICW. 
FOR UPDATES CWTACT THE RECORM SECTION:@SO) 413-6770 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. I 

OPR Staf f  Current CllSR revis ion leve l  

C d s s i o n e r s  I Hrg I Staff I 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Conmissioners l m l  

A Harsh, A Maure 

P Stallcup 

X I 

IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

~~ 

the ident ical  Dane1 dicides the case. ...---..-A. W I  1L.n  
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  C d s s i o n  decides the case. 

PX/CLKOl5-C (Rev. 04/07) * CIMPLETED EVENTS 

"PY'"". - , , r-. u 
Date: os/o2/z'oo8 




